ANDHRA PRADESH STATE SKILL DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION $°
APSSDC - SIEMENS PROJECT o«

Cortibieats

This is to Certify that Mr. /Ms. /Mrs. Srinivas

Student of Aditya Engineering College

has successfully completed the course in Training on “Auto CAD” (3D) Conduct at

APSSDC Center from February 21 2019 to March 10 2019.

T
Smt. Bharathi.H

gl General Manager (Technical),
ALEM - 533 437 APSSDC
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From: Dharmendra Alla <dharmendra.a@apssdc.in>
Sent: Wednesday, Jan 8, 2019 10:36 AM
Subject: APSSDC - SIEMENS is offering Online Training Programs

Dear Sir/Madam,
Greetings of the day,

APSSDC-Siemens is offering Online Training Programs for all the Faculty & Students to
develop strong technical skills.

Courses offered:

1. INTERMEDIATE NX DESIGN AND ASSEMBLIES

2. NX SHEET METAL

3. SYNCHRONOUS MODELING AND PARAMETRIC DESIGN
4. NX CAM MANUFACTURING FUNDAMENTALS

5. NX CAM TURING MANUFACTURING FUNDAMENTALS
6. ADVANCED SIMULATION SOLUTIONS

7. MOTION SIMULATION

8. AUTOCAD 3D

9. BASICS OF SCADA

10. AC-DC DRIVES

11. BASICS OF LOW VOLTAGE SWITCHGEAR-1

Advantages

* Free Online Training

» Theoretical and Hands-on learning on Virtual Mode.

«After course completion, they will be given Participation E- Certificate by APSSDC-
Siemens.

Eligibility: All the students from Polytechnic, B.Tech, M-Tech, and Faculty.
Last date for Registration: 15/01/2019

Program Starts from 21/02/2019
For more details & Registration please visit :

http://engineering.apssdc.in/siemens/ \/
APSSDC-Siemens ONLINE TRAINING PROGRAM Py

Team Siemens Project- APSSDC
Thanks & Regards

Dharmendra Alla

Senior Executive Technical

Andhra Pradesh State Skill Development Corporation
3rd floor, Infosight

Survey No. 78/2, Tadepalli

Amaravati - 522 501. Andhra Pradesh

Hand Phone: +91 9848302333 | Email: dharmendra.a@apssdc.in
Website: www.apssdc.in




For mode 1: As per the request made by the individual college

For Mode 2: Will intimate based on the registrations received from various
engineering and polytechnic faculty.

Roles and responsibilities:

In case of any query, please reach out to the undersigned.

Thanks&Regards

Sunil.J

8978571543/7013000727

A PSS DC (Andhra Pradesh State Skill Development Corporation)
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